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OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER 
NOWSHERA FOREST DIVISION 

Fax No. 01960-230240 email :- dfonowshera@gmili l.ccm 

The Superintending Engineer, 
Hydraulic Circle, 
Rajouri. 

No:-DFO/NSR/ I r~S-':!:>~ Dated: IS- 08,- :}o 1-1 
Subject:- Water supply Scheme Mohra Tallian Tain: Construction of 

10,000 gallons GSR capital at Rajal under WSS scheme. 

Online Proposal No: FP/JK/Water/ 142098/2021. 

Sir, 
In reference to the above cited proposal, following 

clarification/ documents shall be furnished as mentioned in EDS: 
1. As per the Forest Area mention in FRA certificate is 0.05 Ha. instead 

of 0.25 Ha. This needs to be clarified/ corrected. 

2 . KMZ file uploaded 1n Form-A Part-1 for GSR measures 0.73 Ha. 

instead of 0.25 Ha. 

Copy to the :-

v/ 
s~}(s~ !landa(IFS) 

Divisional Forest Officer 
Nowshera Forest Division 

Nowshera 

1. Nodal Officer FCA, 0 / o Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests, HoFF, 
J&K, Jammu for favour of information please. 

2. Conservator of Forests, West Circle Rajouri for favour of 
information please. 

~ ..__/ 
D~ Forest Officer 

N~~~;aa~orest Division 
Nowshera 
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Essential Details sought (EDS) 

Online Proposal No. FP/J K/Water/ 142098/2021 
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The FRA communication needs to be corrected ( Forest Area mentions 0.05 Ha instead of 0.25 
Ha). • 

Approval of CA scheme is not uploaded . .,.. 
Further KMZ file uploaded by U.A f.or GSR measures 0.73 Ha. inst ead of O.OS_Ha. 

Dated: -16.08.2021 
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